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Incoming Wire Transfer Instructions

First Merchants Bank receves wire transfers on behalf of our customers and posts the
funds to ther zccount Please vse the following instructions 1o ensure the Bensliciaty
reoeives the funds in a timely manner.
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incoming wire transfers are Joceptad on Business Days (Monday through Frday, except
federal holidzys). The incoming wirg transfer will be posted 10 the sccount on the same
Business Day # & is reoeived by 6:00 p.m. EST. Wire transfars received sfier the ot off
will be processed the next Business Day.
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From: Priscilla Kirrin <kirripx@!akecountyin.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 10:09 AM

To: Cantrell, Glenn T <cantrgt@lakecountyin.org>
Cc: Brad Engler <BEngler@sriservices.com>
Subject: RE: New Account to accept tax sale wires in

Glenn,
Since you have the bank contact can you look into this for Brad and let him know.
Thank you,

Priscilla



Wiring Information:
Bank Name: First Merchants Bank
Bank Address: Muncie, Indiana

ABA/Routing Number: 074900657

Beneficiary Name: Lake County Treasurer

Beneficiary Account Number: 101175979

Reference: Your Bidder Number



Don Guernsey
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


